
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
December 17, 2015 and January 7, 2016

DRAFT 12-17-15 MAPC Meeting Minutes 4
DRAFT 1-7-16 MAPC Meeting Minutes 66

SUB2015-00029
SUB 2015-29 - SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND -
MAPC STAFF REPORT 81

SUB4025-00044
SUB 2015-44 - QUIKTRIP 20TH - MAPC STAFF
REPORT 84

SUB2015-00045
SUB 2015-45 - HIEGER EAST 2nd - MAPC STAFF
REPORT 1-7-16 87

SUB2015-00048
SUB 2015-48 - REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH
- MAPC STAFF REPORT 90

VAC2015-00061
VAC2015-00061 MAPC STAFF REPORT 93

CON2015-00037 (Deferred from 1-7-16 MAPC)
CON2015-00037 MAPC STAFF REPORT AND
ATTACHMENTS 99

ZON2015-00052
ZON2015-00052 MAPC STAFF REPORT 161

CON2015-00039
CON2015-00039 MAPC STAFF REPORT AND SITE
PLAN 166

Workshop
1-21-16 MAPC Workshop Agenda 172

1



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Thursday, January 21, 2016 
 
 
The regular meeting of the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission will be 
held on Thursday, January 21, 2016, beginning at 1:30 PM in the Planning Department Conference 
Room City Hall - 10th Floor, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas. If you have any questions regarding 
the meeting or items on this agenda, please call the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department at 316.268.4421. 

1. Approval of the prior MAPC meeting minutes: 
Meeting Date: December 17, 2015 and January 7, 2016  

2. CONSIDERATION OF SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments. 
SUBDIVISION CASE DETAILS 
2-1. SUB2015-00029: Final Plat - SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND SUBDIVISION 

ADDITION, located south of 47th Street South, on the West side of Meridian.     

Committee Action: APPROVED 3-0-1.  Foster - Abstained. 
Surveyor: Poe & Associates  
Acreage: 1.98 acres 
Total Lots: 2 lots  

2-2. SUB4025-00044: One-Step Final Plat - QUIK TRIP 20TH ADDITION, located on 
the northwest corner of Pawnee and Meridian     

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0. 
Surveyor: MKEC Engineering, Inc.  
Acreage: 2.40 acres 
Total Lots: 1 lot  

2-3. SUB2015-00045: One-Step Final Plat - HIEGER EAST 2ND ADDITION, located 
east of 247th Street West, on the North side of 61st Street North (COUNTY)     

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-1.  Foster - No. 
Surveyor: Ruggles & Bohm, P.A.  
Acreage: 25.53 
Total Lots: 9  

2-4. SUB2015-00048: One-Step Final Plat - REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH 
ADDITION, located on the northeast corner of 21st Street North and Greenwich.     

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0. 
Surveyor: MKEC Engineering, Inc.  
Acreage: 1.73 acres 
Total Lots: 1 lot  

 

 

2



3. PUBLIC HEARING – VACATION ITEMS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM   
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments.  
Complete legal descriptions are available for public inspection at the Metropolitan Area 
Planning Department – 10th Floor, City Hall, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas 

3-1. VAC2015-00061: City request to vacate a portion of McComas Avenue public street 
right-of-way, generally located between Harry Street and Walker Avenue    

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM  

4. Case No.: CON2015-00037 (Deferred from 1-7-16 MAPC)   
Request: County Conditional Use request for an Asphalt Plant or Concrete Plan on 

LI Limited Industrial zoned property.  
General Location: On the west side of Woodlawn Boulevard/63rd Street East and 1/2 mile 

north of K-254. 
Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

5. Case No.: ZON2015-00052   
Request: City request for a zone change from SF-5 Single-family Residential and 

GC General Commercial to LI Limited Industrial.  
General Location: West of Greenwich Road, on the north side of I 35 and the west side of 

Trig Street. 
Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

6. Case No.: CON2015-00039   
Request: City Conditional Use request to allow outdoor vehicle and equipment sales 

on LC Limited Commercial zoned property.  
General Location: North of 31st Street South, on the west side of Hillside Avenue and north 

of Ross Parkway (2817 S. Hillside Ave.). 
Presenting Planner: Derrick Slocum 
 

NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 

7. Other Matters/Adjournment  

7-1. Workshop       

Dale Miller, Secretary 
Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION   AGENDA ITEM NO. 2-1 
          JANUARY 21, 2016 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: SUB2015-00029 – SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND 

SUBDIVISION ADDITION    
    
OWNER/APPLICANT: Welcome Home, LLC, 5111 South Meridian, Wichita, KS 67217 
 
SURVEYOR/AGENT: Poe and Associates, Attn: Bill Fox, 544 West Douglas Avenue, 

Wichita, KS 67203  
 

LOCATION: South of 47th Street South, on the West side of Meridian (District 
IV)  

 
SITE SIZE:   1.98 acres  
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
 Residential:   
            Office:   
 Commercial:  2       
 Industrial:  __ 
 Total:   2 
 
MINIMUM LOT AREA: .75 acres   
 
CURRENT ZONING:  Manufactured Home (MH)  
 
PROPOSED ZONING:        Limited Commercial (LC) 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
VICINITY MAP 
 

  

81



SUB2015-00029 – Plat of SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND SUBDIVISION ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 2 
 
NOTE:  This is a replat of a portion of Southborough Estates Addition.  A zone change 
(ZON2015-00046) has been approved from Manufactured Home (MH) to Limited Commercial 
(LC) and a conditional use (CON2015-00034) for manufactured home sales.    
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
  
A. City of Wichita Public Works and Utilities Department requests the extension of water 

(distribution) and sewer (laterals).  In-lieu-of-assessment fees are needed on mains and 
transmission. 

 
B. The plat proposes one opening along Meridian.  County Public Works has approved the 

access controls.   
 
C. If improvements are guaranteed by petition(s), a notarized certificate listing the petition(s) 

shall be submitted to the Planning Department for recording. 
 
D. City Stormwater Management has approved the drainage and grading concept.  County 

Stormwater requests the drainage plan. 
 
E. The 20-foot building setback needs to extend to the west property line of Lot 1.  
 
F. An access agreement has been submitted regarding the private street.   
 
G. In the signature blocks, the year 2015 needs changed to 2016.  
 
H. “Stormwater” needs to be spelled as one word in the plattor’s text.  
 
I. This property is within a zone identified by the City Engineer’s office as likely to have 

groundwater at some or all times within ten feet of the ground surface elevation.  Building 
with specially engineered foundations or with the lowest floor opening above groundwater is 
recommended and owners seeking building permits on this property will be similarly advised.  
More detailed information on recorded groundwater elevations in the vicinity of this property 
is available in the City Engineer’s office. 

 
J.  City Environmental Health Division advises that any wells installed on the property for 

irrigation purposes will have to be properly permitted and inspected.  
 
K. County Surveying and MAPD requests review of a pdf prior to mylar submittal.  Send to 

tricia.robello@sedgwick.gov and nstrahl@wichita.gov. 
 
L. The plattor’s text shall include language that a drainage plan has been developed for the plat 

and that all drainage easements, rights-of-way, or reserves shall remain at established 
grades or as modified with the approval of the applicable City or County Engineer and 
unobstructed to allow for the conveyance of stormwater.  

 
M. The applicant shall install or guarantee the installation of all utilities and facilities that are 

applicable and described in Article 8 of the MAPC Subdivision Regulations.  (Water service 
and fire hydrants required by Article 8 for fire protection shall be as per the direction and 
approval of the Chief of the Fire Department.) 

 
N. The Register of Deeds requires all names to be printed beneath the signatures on the plat 

and any associated documents.  

82



SUB2015-00029 – Plat of SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND SUBDIVISION ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 3 
 
O. Prior to development of the plat, the applicant is advised to meet with the United States 

Postal Service Growth Management Coordinator (Phone:  316-946-4556) in order to receive 
mail delivery without delay, avoid unnecessary expense and determine the type of delivery 
and the tentative mailbox locations. 

 
P. The applicant is advised that various State and Federal requirements (specifically but not 

limited to the Army Corps of Engineers, Kanopolis Project Office, Route 1, Box 317, Valley 
Center, KS 67147) for the control of soil and wind erosion and the protection of wetlands may 
impact how this site can be developed.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to contact all 
appropriate agencies to determine any such requirements. 

 
Q. The owner of the subdivision should note that any construction that results in earthwork 

activities that will disturb one acre or more of ground cover requires a Federal/State National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment in Topeka.  Also, for projects located within the City 
of Wichita, erosion and sediment control devices must be used on ALL projects.  For projects 
outside of the City of Wichita, but within the Wichita metropolitan area, the owner should 
contact the appropriate governmental jurisdiction concerning erosion and sediment control 
device requirements. 

 
R. Perimeter closure computations shall be submitted with the final plat tracing. 
 

   S. Any removal or relocation of existing equipment of utility companies will be at the applicant’s 
expense.    

  
   T. A compact disk (CD) should be provided, which will be used by the City and County GIS 

Departments, detailing the final plat in digital format in AutoCAD.  Please include the name of 
the plat on the disk.  If a disk is not provided, please send the information via e-mail to Kathy 
Wilson (e-mail address:  kwilson@wichita.gov).   

 

83



METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION   AGENDA ITEM NO. 2-2 
          JANUARY 21, 2016 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: SUB2015-00044 – QUIKTRIP 20TH ADDITION   
   
OWNER/APPLICANT: Douglas R. and Jeannie D. Maryott, P.O. Box 3475, Tulsa, OK 

74101-3475 
 
SURVEYOR/AGENT: MKEC Engineering, Inc., Attn: Brian Lindebak, 411 North Webb 

Road, Wichita, KS 67206-2521 
 
LOCATION: Northwest corner of Pawnee and Meridian Avenue (District IV)  
 
SITE SIZE:   2.49 acres  
 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
 Residential:   
            Office:   
 Commercial:         
 Industrial:  1 
 Total:   1 
 
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 2.49 acres   
 
CURRENT ZONING:  Limited Industrial (LI)   
 
PROPOSED ZONING:        Same 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
VICINITY MAP 
 

 
 

84



SUB2015-00044 -- Plat of QUIKTRIP 20TH ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 2 
 
NOTE:  This is a replat of the QuikTrip 7th Addition and the Southwest Industrial Addition.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
A. City of Wichita Public Works and Utilities Department advises that the site is currently being 

served by water and sewer. 
 
B. If improvements are guaranteed by petition(s), a notarized certificate listing the petition(s) 

shall be submitted to the Planning Department for recording. 
 
C. City Stormwater Management has approved the applicant’s drainage plan. 
 
D. The plat proposes one opening along Pawnee and three openings along Meridian.  Traffic 

Engineering has approved access controls subject to a cross-lot access agreement with the 
property owner to the north.  In lieu of a cross-lot access agreement, a unilateral agreement 
or restrictive covenant may be submitted.  

 
E. Traffic Engineering has approved the 50-foot right-of-way along Pawnee and Meridian with 

an adjoining 10-foot sidewalk, drainage and utility easement.  The easement along Meridian 
needs labelled accordingly.    

 
F. The applicant shall guarantee the closure of any driveway openings located in areas of 

complete access control or that exceed the number of allowed openings.  A Driveway 
Closure Certificate in lieu of a guarantee may be provided.  

 
G. This property is within a zone identified by the City Engineer’s office as likely to have 

groundwater at some or all times within ten feet of the ground surface elevation.  Building 
with specially engineered foundations or with the lowest floor opening above groundwater is 
recommended and owners seeking building permits on this property will be similarly advised.  
More detailed information on recorded groundwater elevations in the vicinity of this property 
is available in the City Engineer’s office. 

 
H.   City Environmental Health Division advises that any wells installed on the property for 

irrigation purposes will have to be properly permitted and inspected.  
 
I.  County Surveying and MAPD requests review of a pdf prior to mylar submittal.  Send to 

tricia.robello@sedgwick.gov and nstrahl@wichita.gov. 
 
J. The platting binder indicates a party holding a mortgage on the site.  This party’s name must 

be included as a signatory on the plat, or else documentation provided indicating that such 
mortgage has been released. 

 
K. The applicant shall install or guarantee the installation of all utilities and facilities that are 

applicable and described in Article 8 of the MAPC Subdivision Regulations.  (Water service 
and fire hydrants required by Article 8 for fire protection shall be as per the direction and 
approval of the Chief of the Fire Department.) 

 
L. The Register of Deeds requires all names to be printed beneath the signatures on the plat 

and any associated documents.  
 
M. Prior to development of the plat, the applicant is advised to meet with the United States 

Postal Service Growth Management Coordinator (Phone:  316-946-4556) in order to receive 

85



SUB2015-00044 -- Plat of QUIKTRIP 20TH ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 3 
 

mail delivery without delay, avoid unnecessary expense and determine the type of delivery 
and the tentative mailbox locations. 

 
N. The applicant is advised that various State and Federal requirements (specifically but not 

limited to the Army Corps of Engineers, Kanopolis Project Office, Route 1, Box 317, Valley 
Center, KS 67147) for the control of soil and wind erosion and the protection of wetlands may 
impact how this site can be developed.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to contact all 
appropriate agencies to determine any such requirements. 

 
O. The owner of the subdivision should note that any construction that results in earthwork 

activities that will disturb one acre or more of ground cover requires a Federal/State National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment in Topeka.  Also, for projects located within the City 
of Wichita, erosion and sediment control devices must be used on ALL projects.  For projects 
outside of the City of Wichita, but within the Wichita metropolitan area, the owner should 
contact the appropriate governmental jurisdiction concerning erosion and sediment control 
device requirements. 

 
P. Perimeter closure computations shall be submitted with the final plat tracing. 
 

   Q. Any removal or relocation of existing equipment of utility companies will be at the applicant’s 
expense.    

  
   R. A compact disk (CD) should be provided, which will be used by the City and County GIS 

Departments, detailing the final plat in digital format in AutoCAD.  Please include the name of 
the plat on the disk.  If a disk is not provided, please send the information via e-mail to Kathy 
Wilson (e-mail address:  kwilson@wichita.gov).   

 

86



 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION   AGENDA ITEM NO. 2-1 
          January 7, 2015 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: SUB2015-00045 – HIEGER EAST 2nd ADDITION   
   
OWNER/APPLICANT: B & E Investments, Inc., 5512 West Central Avenue, Suite A, 

Wichita, KS 67212; Tom Hieger (contact purchaser), 1107 West 
Douglas, Wichita, KS 67213 

 
SURVEYOR/AGENT: Ruggles and Bohm, P.A., Attn: Will Clevenger, 924 North Main, 

Wichita, KS 67203  
 

LOCATION: North side of 61st Street North, East of 247th Street West (County 
District III)  

 
SITE SIZE:   25.53 acres  
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
 Residential:  9  
            Office:   
 Commercial:         
 Industrial:  __ 
 Total:   9 
 
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 2 acres   
 
CURRENT ZONING:  Rural Residential (RR) 
 
PROPOSED ZONING:        Same 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
VICINITY MAP 
 

 

87



SUB2015-00045 -- Plat of HIEGER EAST 2ND ADDITION 
January 7, 2016 - Page 2 
 
NOTE:  This site is located in the County in an area designated as “Andale urban growth area” 
by the Community Investments Plan 2015-2035.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
A. The applicant shall contact Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department to find 

out what tests may be necessary and what standards are to be met for approval of on-site 
water wells.  A memorandum shall be obtained specifying approval. 

 
B. The plat proposes connection to City of Andale’s sanitary sewer in accordance with that city’s 

standards.  A letter of confirmation shall be provided from Andale. 
 
C. Sedgwick County Fire Department advises that the plat will need to comply with the 

Sedgwick County Service Drive Code. 
 
D. The plat proposes three openings along 61st Street North.  County Engineering has approved 

the access controls subject to a letter from Andale approving the access controls.  
 
E. County Stormwater advises the drainage plan is approved contingent on revisions. 
 
F. County Stormwater requires limitations on impervious area and has requested language on 

the plattor’s text.  A restrictive covenant regarding water quality requirements should also be 
filed and referenced in the plattor’s text.  County Stormwater will work with the applicant’s 
engineer on the covenant.  A stormwater permit and a Notice of Intent are needed.  

 
G. A restrictive covenant shall be submitted regarding the reserves, which sets forth ownership 

and maintenance responsibilities of the private drives. 
 
H. Provisions shall be made for ownership and maintenance of the proposed reserves.  The 

applicant shall either form a lot owners’ association prior to recording the plat or shall submit 
a restrictive covenant stating when the association will be formed, when the reserves will be 
deeded to the association and who is to own and maintain the reserves prior to the 
association taking over those responsibilities. 

  
I. For those reserves being platted for drainage purposes, the required covenant that provides 

for ownership and maintenance of the reserves, shall grant to the appropriate governing body 
the authority to maintain the drainage reserves in the event the owner(s) fail to do so.  The 
covenant shall provide for the cost of such maintenance to be charged back to the owner(s) 
by the governing body. 

 
J. The Applicant is reminded that a platting binder is required with the final plat.  Approval of this 

plat will be subject to submittal of this binder and any relevant conditions found by such a 
review. 

 
K. County Surveying and MAPD requests review of a pdf prior to mylar submittal.  Send to 

tricia.robello@sedgwick.gov and nstrahl@wichita.gov. 
 
L. The applicant shall install or guarantee the installation of all utilities and facilities that are 

applicable and described in Article 8 of the MAPC Subdivision Regulations.  (Water service 
and fire hydrants required by Article 8 for fire protection shall be as per the direction and 
approval of the Chief of the Fire Department.) 

 

88



SUB2015-00045 -- Plat of HIEGER EAST 2ND ADDITION 
January 7, 2016 - Page 3 
 
M. The Register of Deeds requires all names to be printed beneath the signatures on the plat 

and any associated documents.  
 
N. Prior to development of the plat, the applicant is advised to meet with the United States 

Postal Service Growth Management Coordinator (Phone:  316-946-4556) in order to receive 
mail delivery without delay, avoid unnecessary expense and determine the type of delivery 
and the tentative mailbox locations. 

 
O. The applicant is advised that various State and Federal requirements (specifically but not 

limited to the Army Corps of Engineers, Kanopolis Project Office, Route 1, Box 317, Valley 
Center, KS 67147) for the control of soil and wind erosion and the protection of wetlands may 
impact how this site can be developed.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to contact all 
appropriate agencies to determine any such requirements. 

 
P. The owner of the subdivision should note that any construction that results in earthwork 

activities that will disturb one acre or more of ground cover requires a Federal/State National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment in Topeka.  Also, for projects located within the City 
of Wichita, erosion and sediment control devices must be used on ALL projects.  For projects 
outside of the City of Wichita, but within the Wichita metropolitan area, the owner should 
contact the appropriate governmental jurisdiction concerning erosion and sediment control 
device requirements. 

 
Q. Perimeter closure computations shall be submitted with the final plat tracing. 
 

  R.  Westar Energy requests additional easements which will be provided by separate instrument 
on the adjoining Hieger East Addition.  Heide Bryan, Subdivision Representative, will be the 
contact for this plat.  She can be reached at 316-261-6554.  Any and all relocation and 
removal of any existing equipment made necessary by this plat will be at the applicant’s 
expense. 

 
   S. A compact disk (CD) should be provided, which will be used by the City and County GIS 

Departments, detailing the final plat in digital format in AutoCAD.  Please include the name of 
the plat on the disk.  If a disk is not provided, please send the information via e-mail to Kathy 
Wilson (e-mail address:  kwilson@wichita.gov).   

 

89



METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION   AGENDA ITEM NO. 2-4 
          JANUARY 21, 2016 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: SUB2015-00048 – REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH 

ADDITION   
   
OWNER/APPLICANT: Regency 21, LLC, Attn: Amy J. Liebau, 150 North Market, Wichita, 

KS 67202-1900 
 
SURVEYOR/AGENT: MKEC Engineering, Inc. Attn: Brian Lindebak, 411 North Webb 

Road, Wichita, KS 67206-2521  
 

LOCATION: Northeast corner of 21st Street North and Greenwich (District II)  
 
SITE SIZE:   1.73 acres  
 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
 Residential:    
            Office:   
 Commercial:  1       
 Industrial:  __ 
 Total:   1 
 
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 1.42 acres   
 
CURRENT ZONING:  Limited Commercial (LC)  
 
PROPOSED ZONING:        Same 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
VICINITY MAP 
 

 

90



SUB2015-00048 -- Plat of REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 2 
 
NOTE:  This is a replat of Lot 1 of the Regency Lakes Commercial 3rd Addition to add a reserve 
within the lot.  This site is subject to the Regency Lakes Commercial Community Unit Plan (CUP 
DP-234).  
 
STAFF COMMENTS:   
 
A. City of Wichita Public Works and Utilities Department advises that the site is currently being 

served by water and sewer.   
 
B. If improvements are guaranteed by petition(s), a notarized certificate listing the petition(s) 

shall be submitted to the Planning Department for recording. 
 
C. City Stormwater Management has approved the applicant’s drainage plan. 
 
D. Traffic Engineering has approved the access controls.  The plat proposes a right-in/right-out 

drive along both 21st Street North and Greenwich.  A cross-lot access agreement has been 
recorded with the property to the north.  

 
E. Provisions shall be made for ownership and maintenance of the proposed reserves.  A 

restrictive covenant shall be submitted regarding ownership and maintenance 
responsibilities. 

 
F. For those reserves being platted for drainage purposes, the required covenant that provides 

for ownership and maintenance of the reserves, shall grant to the appropriate governing body 
the authority to maintain the drainage reserves in the event the owner(s) fail to do so.  The 
covenant shall provide for the cost of such maintenance to be charged back to the owner(s) 
by the governing body. 

 
G. The applicant shall submit an avigational easement covering all of the subject plat and a 

restrictive covenant assuring that adequate construction methods will be used to minimize 
the effects of noise pollution in the habitable structures constructed on subject property. 

 
H. A CUP Certificate shall be submitted to MAPD prior to City Council consideration, identifying 

the approved CUP and its special conditions for development on this property. 
 
I. City Environmental Health Division advises that any wells installed on the property for 

irrigation purposes will have to be properly permitted and inspected.  
 
J. County Surveying and MAPD requests review of a pdf prior to mylar submittal.  Send to 

tricia.robello@sedgwick.gov and nstrahl@wichita.gov. 
 
K. The Applicant is reminded that a platting binder is required with the final plat.  Approval of this 

plat will be subject to submittal of this binder and any relevant conditions found by such a 
review. 

 
L. The applicant shall install or guarantee the installation of all utilities and facilities that are 

applicable and described in Article 8 of the MAPC Subdivision Regulations.  (Water service 
and fire hydrants required by Article 8 for fire protection shall be as per the direction and 
approval of the Chief of the Fire Department.) 

 
M. The Register of Deeds requires all names to be printed beneath the signatures on the plat 

and any associated documents.  

91



SUB2015-00048 -- Plat of REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH ADDITION 
January 21, 2016 - Page 3 
 
N. Prior to development of the plat, the applicant is advised to meet with the United States 

Postal Service Growth Management Coordinator (Phone:  316-946-4556) in order to receive 
mail delivery without delay, avoid unnecessary expense and determine the type of delivery 
and the tentative mailbox locations. 

 
O. The applicant is advised that various State and Federal requirements (specifically but not 

limited to the Army Corps of Engineers, Kanopolis Project Office, Route 1, Box 317, Valley 
Center, KS 67147) for the control of soil and wind erosion and the protection of wetlands may 
impact how this site can be developed.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to contact all 
appropriate agencies to determine any such requirements. 

 
P. The owner of the subdivision should note that any construction that results in earthwork 

activities that will disturb one acre or more of ground cover requires a Federal/State National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Stormwater Discharge Permit from the Kansas 
Department of Health and Environment in Topeka.  Also, for projects located within the City 
of Wichita, erosion and sediment control devices must be used on ALL projects.  For projects 
outside of the City of Wichita, but within the Wichita metropolitan area, the owner should 
contact the appropriate governmental jurisdiction concerning erosion and sediment control 
device requirements. 

 
Q. Perimeter closure computations shall be submitted with the final plat tracing. 
 

   R. Any removal or relocation of existing equipment of utility companies will be at the applicant’s 
expense.    

  
   S. A compact disk (CD) should be provided, which will be used by the City and County GIS 

Departments, detailing the final plat in digital format in AutoCAD.  Please include the name of 
the plat on the disk.  If a disk is not provided, please send the information via e-mail to Kathy 
Wilson (e-mail address:  kwilson@wichita.gov).   

 

92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



Agenda 

Metropolitan Area Planning Commission Workshop 

January 21, 2016 

1. Review what notices are sent to surrounding property owners for various kinds of cases 

(D. Miller) 

2. How were access control guidelines decided? (Brian Coon) 

1. When were they adopted and last reviewed.  (B. Coon) 

2. What dictates the number of curb cuts. (B.Coon) 

3. Current standards seem to be based solely on distance with no consideration of 

traffic volumes except in rare instances. (B. Coon) 

3. How to use the city website to find schedules, agendas etc. (Jim Schiffelbein) 

4. How to use the County GIS website.  (Jim Schiffelbein) 

5. Review what kinds of cases go to the DABs. (Scott Knebel) 

6. Review ex parte communications and how we can/cannot discuss cases with other 

members of the commission.  (City/County Law) 

7. Discuss what needs to be done to have live Internet access during the meetings. 

1. It seems really restricting not to be able to GIS, City website or Google maps with 

street view etc. (Jim Schiffelbein) 

8. Discussion regarding appropriate time for Commissioners to ask questions versus making 

statements. (D. Miller) 

172


	Agenda
	December 17, 2015 and January 7, 2016
	DRAFT 12-17-15 MAPC Meeting Minutes
	DRAFT 1-7-16 MAPC Meeting Minutes

	SUB2015-00029
	SUB 2015-29 - SOUTHBOROUGH ESTATES 2ND - MAPC STAFF REPORT

	SUB4025-00044
	SUB 2015-44 - QUIKTRIP 20TH - MAPC STAFF REPORT

	SUB2015-00045
	SUB 2015-45 - HIEGER EAST 2nd - MAPC STAFF REPORT 1-7-16

	SUB2015-00048
	SUB 2015-48 - REGENCY LAKES COMMERCIAL 4TH - MAPC STAFF REPORT

	VAC2015-00061
	VAC2015-00061 MAPC STAFF REPORT

	CON2015-00037 (Deferred from 1-7-16 MAPC)
	CON2015-00037 MAPC STAFF REPORT AND ATTACHMENTS

	ZON2015-00052
	ZON2015-00052 MAPC STAFF REPORT

	CON2015-00039
	CON2015-00039 MAPC STAFF REPORT AND SITE PLAN

	Workshop
	1-21-16 MAPC Workshop Agenda


